

FREEDOM IS COMING

Words and Music by
Ben Fielding, Mi-Kaisha Masella & Ben Tan

VERSE 1:

**There is a promised land
Waiting for me
Sometimes there's an ocean
That lies in between**

**I'll keep on traveling
The path where You've been
'Til I'm right where You want me
That's where I will be**

CHORUS:

**Freedom is coming
And it has a Name
Oh no room for my chains
Oh You take them away**

**Freedom is coming
And it has a Name
And it is Jesus
How sweet is the Name**



**MUSIC
PUBLISHING**

© 2021 Hillsong Music Publishing Australia
CCLI: 7179212

PO Box 1195 Castle Hill NSW 1765
Ph: +61 2 8853 5284 Fx: +61 2 8846 4625
E-mail: publishing@hillsong.com

VERSE 2:

**You said it's for freedom
That I was set free
Now I walk in the victory
That You won for me**

**And if on the journey there
Are walls that remain
I'll sing in the promise
You're making a way**

BRIDGE:

**One by one
Chain by chain
Watch them fall
As we lift Your Name**

**Strongholds break
Sin erased
Washed by grace
In the power of Your Name**



© 2021 Hillsong Music Publishing Australia
CCLI: 7179212

PO Box 1195 Castle Hill NSW 1765
Ph: +61 2 8853 5284 Fx: +61 2 8846 4625
E-mail: publishing@hillsong.com

TAG:

**Even in the darkest hour
When I lose my way
I have Your Name**

**Even in the valley low
I won't be afraid
I have Your Name**

Commented [AM1]: Should post be before or AFTER the Bridge based on how it's sang in the recording?

Commented [HH2R1]: @Alex Mohle Bridge, then Tag. I have confirmed with writers.

Commented [HH3R1]: @Alex Mohle also, the song should only have 2 verses. The lyric sheet originally stated it had 4. I have adjusted.



**MUSIC
PUBLISHING**

© 2021 Hillsong Music Publishing Australia
CCLI: 7179212

PO Box 1195 Castle Hill NSW 1765
Ph: +61 2 8853 5284 Fx: +61 2 8846 4625
E-mail: publishing@hillsong.com